



References for the State of the Coral Triangle Report (SCTR) - Philippines

List of Websites

Website	Web Address
Department of Environment and Natural Resources (DENR)	http://www.denr.gov.ph
Protected Areas and Wildlife Bureau (PAWB)	http://pawb.gov.ph/
Environmental Management Bureau (EMB)	http://www.emb.gov.ph/
Forest Management Bureau (FMB)	http://forestry.denr.gov.ph/
Department of Agriculture (DA)	http://www.da.gov.ph/
Bureau of Agricultural Statistics (BAS)	http://www.bas.gov.ph
Bureau of Fisheries and Aquatic Resources (BFAR)	http://www.bfar.gov.ph/index.jsp
Philippine Clearing House Mechanism for Biodiversity (CHM)	http://www.chm.ph/
ASEAN Centre for Biodiversity*	http://www.aseanbiodiversity.org

*has a magazine accessible online

List of Publications

1. Spalding, M., Kainuma, M. & Collins, L. 2010. **World Atlas of Mangroves**. London: Earthscan Ltd. 319 pages.
 - a. Information on the Philippines: pages 121 – 125.
2. Wilkinson, C. 2008. **Status of coral reefs of the world: 2008**. Global Coral Reef Monitoring Network and Reef and Rainforest Research Centre, Townsville, Australia. 296 p.
 - a. Information on Philippines in pp. 131-144.
3. Wilkinson, C. 2004. **Status of Coral Reefs of the World: 2004, Vol. 1 & 2**. Australian Institute of Marine Science, Australia, 557 p.
 - a. Information on Philippines found in Vol. 1, pp. 235-275.
4. Wilkinson, C. 2002. **Status of Coral Reefs of the World: 2002**. Australian Institute of Marine Science, Australia, 378 p.
 - a. Information on the Philippines found in pp. 123-152.
5. Wilkinson, C. 2000. **Status of Coral Reefs of the World: 2000**. Australian Institute of Marine Science, Australia, 363 p.
 - a. Information on the Philippines found in pp. 117-129.



6. UNEP, 2008. **National Reports on Mangroves in the South China Sea.** UNEP/GEF/SCS Technical Publication No. 14.
7. UNEP. 2008. **National Reports on Seagrass in the South China Sea.** UNEP/GEF/SCS Technical Publication No. 12.
8. UNEP, 2007. **National Reports on the Fish Stocks and Habitats of Regional, Global, and Transboundary Significance in the South China Sea.** UNEP/GEF/SCS Technical Publication No. 15.
9. UNEP, 2007. **National Reports on Coral Reefs in the Coastal Waters of the South China Sea.** UNEP/GEF/SCS Technical Publication No. 11.
 - a. Information on the Philippines at pp. 55-68.
10. Lymer, D., Funge-Smith, S., Clausen, J. and Miao, W. 2008. **Status and potential of fisheries and aquaculture in Asia and the Pacific 2008.** Bangkok: FAO Regional Office for Asia and the Pacific, 90 pages.
 - a. Available online at:
<http://www.apfic.org/modules/wfdownloads/singlefile.php?cid=35&lid=224>
11. Chang, C.P., Z. Wang, J. McBride and C.H. Liu. 2005. **Annual cycle of southeast Asia – maritime continent rainfall and the asymmetric monsoon transition.** *Journal of Climate* 18: 287-301.
12. PEMSEA (Partnerships in Environmental Management for the Seas of East Asia). 2003. **Sustainable Development Strategy for the Seas of East Asia: Regional Implementation of the World Summit on Sustainable Development Requirements for the Coasts and Oceans.** PEMSEA, Quezon City, Philippines. 111 pp.
13. Burke, L., Selig, E. and Spalding, M. 2002. **Reefs at Risk in Southeast Asia.** Washington, D.C.: World Resources Institute, 72 pages.
 - a. Information on the Philippines: pages 45 – 48.
 - b. Available online at:
http://www.reefbase.org/resource_center/publication/main.aspx?refid=12496
14. Allen, G.R. and T.B. Werner. 2002. **Coral reef fish assessment in the ‘coral triangle’ of southeastern Asia.** *Environmental Biology of Fishes* 65: 209–214.
15. McPherson, C.A., P.M. Chapman, G.A. Vigers and K.S. Ong. 1999. **ASEAN Marine Water Quality Criteria: Contextual Framework, Principles, Methodology and Criteria for 18 Parameters.** ASEAN Marine Environmental Quality Criteria - Working Group (AMEQCWG), ASEAN-Canada Cooperative Programme on Marine Science - Phase II (CPMS-II). EVS Environment Consultants, North Vancouver and Department of Fisheries, Malaysia. 568 pp.
16. Chou, L.M. (ed.). 1994. **Implications of expected climate changes in the East Asian Seas region: an overview.** RCU/EAS Technical Report Series No. 2. UNEP, Bangkok. 196 p.
17. Wilkinson, C.R. (ed.). 1994. **Living Coastal Resources of Southeast Asia: Status and Management.** Townsville MC Qld, Australia: Australian Institute of Marine Science. Report of the

Consultative Forum, Third ASEAN-Australia Symposium on Living Coastal Resources, Bangkok, Thailand, May 1994. 133 pp.

18. Bureau of Agricultural Statistics. **Fisheries Statistics of the Philippines 2007 – 2009**. 394 pages.
 - a. Available online at: http://www.bas.gov.ph/?ids=downloads_view&id=395
19. Coral Reef Information Network of the Philippines (PhilReefs). 2008. **Reefs Through Time 2008: Initiating the State of the Coasts Reports**. Coral Reef Information Network of the Philippines (PhilReefs), MPA Support Network, Marine Environment & Resources Foundation, Inc. and the Marine Science Institute, University of the Philippines, Diliman, Quezon City. 152 pp.
20. Aliño, P.M., E.F.B. Miclat, C.L. Nañola, Jr., H.A. Roa-Quiaoit and R.T. Campos (eds.). 2002. **Atlas of Philippine Coral Reefs**. Philippine Coral Reef Information (Philreefs). Goodwill Trading Co., Inc., Quezon City. xvi + 264 pages.
21. World Bank. 2009. **The Philippines: Country Environmental Analysis**. Sustainable Development Department, East Asia and Pacific Region. Washington, D.C.: World Bank. 147 p.
22. Asian Development Bank. 2008. **Country Environmental Analysis 2008: Philippines**. Mandaluyong City, Asian Development Bank.
23. Protected Areas and Wildlife Bureau. **The 4th Philippine National Report to the Convention on Biological Diversity: Assessing Progress Towards the 2010 Biodiversity Target (2005–2008)**. 32 pages.
 - a. Available online at:
http://www.chm.ph/index.php?option=com_docman&task=doc_details&gid=171&Itemid=59
24. PNSC. 2004. **Seagrasses of the Philippines: Country Report. UNEP/GEF SCS Project: Reversing Environmental Degradation Trends in the South China Sea and Gulf of Thailand**. PNSC Publication, Philippines. 130 pp.
25. Coral Reef Information Network of the Philippines (PhilReefs). 2003. **Philippine Coral Reefs through Time: Workshop Proceedings. Second of the Atlas of the Philippine Coral Reefs Series**. Coral Reef Information Network of the Philippines (PhilReefs), University of the Philippines Marine Science Institute, Quezon City, Philippines and the Marine Parks Center, Tokyo, Japan.
26. Alcala, A.C. and G.R. Russ. 2002. **Status of Philippine Coral Reef Fisheries**. *Asian Fisheries Science* 15: 177-192.
27. Aliño, P.M. 2002. **Philippine Coral Reef Fisheries – Challenges and Frustrations**.
 - a. Available online at:
<http://www.unuftp.is/pdf/Philippine%20Coral%20Reef%20Fisheries.pdf>
28. Vallejo Jr., B.M. 2001. **The biogeography of Philippine marine mollusks**. *Loyola Schools Review Science and Engineering* 1.
 - a. Available for download at:
http://www.reefbase.org/resource_center/publication/pub_23287.aspx

- 
29. Mualil, R.N., R.C. Geronimo, D. Cleland, R.B. Cabral, M.V. Doctor, A.C.-Trinidad and P.M. Aliño. 2011. **Willingness to exit the artisanal fishery as a response to scenarios of declining catch or increasing monetary incentives.** *Fisheries Research* 111: 74-81.
 30. Larsen, R.K., J.M. Acebes and A. Belen. 2011. **Examining the assumptions of integrated coastal management: Stakeholder agendas and elite cooption in Babuyan Islands, Philippines.** *Ocean & Coastal Management* 54: 20-18.
 31. Various authors. 2011. **Special Issue on the Philippine Straits Dynamics Experiment.** *Oceanography* 24(1): 13-165.
 32. Anitcamara. J.A., D. Zeller and A.C.J. Vincent. 2010. **Spatial and temporal variation of abundance, biomass and diversity within marine reserves in the Philippines.** *Diversity and Distributions* (16): 529-536.
 33. Batomalaque, G.A., B.G.P. Arce, M.B.M. Hernandez and I.K.C. Fontanilla. 2010. **Survey and spatial distribution of shoreline malacofauna in Grande Island, Subic Bay.** *Philippine Journal of Science* 139(2): 149-159.
 34. Boquiren, R., G. Di Carlo and M.C. Quibilan. 2010. **Adapting to Climate Change. Maintaining Ecosystem Services for Human Well-Being in the Verde Passage, Philippines.** Conservation International, Arlington, VA, USA.
 35. Poppe, G.T. 2010. **Philippine Marine Mollusks. Vol. 3, Gastropoda Part 3 and Bivalvia Part 1.** ConchBooks, Germany.
 36. Lyon, B. and S.J. Camargo. 2009. **The seasonally-varying influence of ENSO on rainfall and tropical cyclone activity in the Philippines.** *Climate Dynamics* 32: 125-141.
 37. Ng, P.K., J.C.E. Mendoza and M.R. Manue-Santos. 2009. **Tangle net fishing, an indigenous method used in Balicasag Island, Central Philippines.** *The Raffles Bulletin of Zoology Supplement No.* 20: 39-46.
 38. Virola, R.A., R.J. Talento, E.E.P. Lopez-Dee, M.R.S. Romaraog, R.A.A. Bautista, F.S. Polistico and M.F.B. Sandoval. 2009. **Measuring the Contribution of the Maritime Sector to the Philippine Economy.** *Tropical Coasts* 16(1): 60-70.
 39. Mendoza, J.C.E, M.R. Manuel-Santos and P.K. Ng. 2008. **Rediscovery of the rare Euxantine crab, *Guinotellus melvillensis* Serene, 191 (Decapoda, Brachyura, Xanthidae) in the Philippines.** *Crustaceana* 82(1): 39-51.
 40. Milat, R.I., R.O.M. Gonzales and P.M. Aliño. 2008. **Proceedings of the Coastal Zone Philippines 2: Sustainable Financing and Marine Protected Areas (MPA) Congress.** MPA Support Network, Marine Environment & Resources Foundation, Inc. and the Marine Science Institute, University of the Philippines, Diliman, Quezon City, Philippines. 100 p.
 41. Naruse, F., J.E. Mendoza and P.K.L. Ng. 2008. **Descriptions of five new species of false spider crabs (Decapoda: Brachyura: Hymenosomatidae) from the Philippines.** *Marine Biology Research* 4: 429-441.
 42. Okuzaw, K., R.J. Maliao, E.T. Quintio, S.M.A. Buen-Ursua, M.J.H.L. Labata, W.G. Gallardo, L.M.B. Garcia and J.H. Primavera. 2008. **Stock enhancement of threatened species in Southeast Asia.** *Reviews in Fisheries Science* 16(1-3): 394-402.

- 
43. Samonte-Tan, G.P.B., A.T. White, M.A. Tercero, J. Divava, E. Tabara and C. Caballes. 2007. **Economic valuation of coastal and marine resources: Bohol Marine Triangle, Philippines.** *Coastal Management* 35: 319-338.
 44. Christie, P., N.B. Armada, A.T. White, A.M. Gulayan and H.H.Y. de Dios. 2006. **Coastal environment and fisheries profile of Danajon Bank, Bohol, Philippines.** Fisheries Improved for Sustainable Harvest (FISH) Project, Cebu City, Philippines. 63 p.
 45. Gomez, E. and S. Mingoa-Licuanan. 2006. **Achievements and lessons learned in restocking giant clams in the Philippines.** *Fisheries Research* 80: 46-52.
 46. Miclat, E.F.B., J.A. Ingles and J.N.B. Dumaup. 2006. **Planning across boundaries for the conservation of the Sulu-Sulawesi Marine Ecoregion.** *Ocean and Coastal Management* 49: 597-609.
 47. Carpenter, K.E. and V.G. Springer. 2005. **The center of the center of marine shore fish biodiversity: the Philippine Islands.** *Environmental Biology of Fishes* 72: 467-480.
 48. White, A.T., R.L. Eisma-Osorio and S.J. Green. 2005. **Integrated coastal management and marine protected areas: Complementarity in the Philippines.** *Ocean and Coastal Management* 48(11-12): 948-971.
 49. Primavera, J.H., R.B. Sadaba, M.J.H.L. Lebata and J.P. Altamirano. 2004. **Handbook of Mangroves in the Philippines – Panay.** Philippines: SEAFDEC Aquaculture Department and UNESCO Man and the Biosphere ASPACO Project. 106 p.
 50. Liao, L.M. and A.J. Formanez. 2003. **Proceedings of the Sixth National Symposium on Marine Science, October 20-22, 2001, Siliman University, Dumaguete City.** In: *The Philippine Scientist* Vol. 40 (2003). University of San Carlos, Cebu City.
 51. Green, S.J., R.D. Alexander, A.M. Gulayan, C.C. Migriño III, J. Jarantilla-Paler and C.A. Courtney. 2002. **Bohol Island: Its Coastal Environment Profile.** Bohol Environment Management Office, Bohol and Coastal Resource Management Project, Cebu City, Philippines. 174 pp.
 52. Balgos, M., T.G. Bayer, B. Crawford, C.R. Pagdilao, J. Tulungen and A.T. White (eds). 2001. **Proceedings: Philippines-Indonesia Workshop on Community-Based Marine Sanctuaries, Cebu, Philippines and Manado, Indonesia, September 2000.** Coastal Resources Center, University of Rhode Island and Philippine Council for Aquatic and Marine Research and Development.
 53. Cesar, H., L. Pet-Soede, M.C.C. Quibilan, P.M. Aliño, H.O. Arceo, I.V. Bacudo and H. Francisco. 2001. **First evaluation of the 1998 coral bleaching event to fisheries and tourism in the Philippines.** In H.Z. Schuttenberg (ed.) *Coral Bleaching: Causes, Consequences and Response* (pp. 41-58). University of Rhode Island: Coastal Reesources Center.
 54. De Jesus, E.A., D.A.D. Diamante-Fabunan, C. Nañola, A.T. White and H.J. Cabangan. 2001. **Coastal Environmental Profile of the Sarangani Bay Area, Mindanao, Philippines.** Coastal Resources Management Project, Cebu City, Philippines. 102 p.
 55. Sotto, F.B., J.L. Gatus, M.A. Ross, M.F.L. Portigo and F.M. Freire. 2001. **Coastal Environmental Profile of Olango Island, Cebu, Philippines.** Coastal Resource Management Project, Cebu City, Philippines. 129 p.



56. Yambao, A.C., A.T. White, W.E. Ablong and M.R. Alcala. 2001. **Coastal Environment Profile of Negros Oriental, Philippines.** Coastal Resource Management Project, Cebu City, Philippines. 107 p.
57. Green, S.J., R.P. Montreal, A.T. White and T.G. Bayer. 2000. **Coastal Environmental Profile of Northwestern Bohol, Philippines.** Coastal Resource Management Project, Cebu City, Philippines. 113 p.
58. Schoppe, S. 2000. **A guide to common shallow water sea stars, brittle stars, sea urchins, sea cucumbers and feather stars (Echinoderms) of the Philippines.** Times Media Private Limited, Singapore.
59. Arquiza, Y.D. 1999. **Rhythm of the Sea: Coastal Environmental Profile of San Vicente, Palawan.** Coastal Resource Management Project, Cebu City, Philippines. 131 p.
60. Rabanal, H.R. (ed.) 1999. **Impacts of El Niño on Philippine Fisheries. Proceedings of the National Workshop on the Assessment of the Impacts of El Niño on Philippine Fisheries, August 20-21, 1998, Los Baños, Laguna.** Los Baños, Laguna: Philippine Council for Aquatic and Marine Research and Development, 228 p. (PCAMRD Book Series No. 27/1999.)
61. Babaran, R.P. and J.A. Ingles (eds.). 1997. **Philippine Coastal Marine Habitats at Risk: A Case Study of Guimaras Island.** Institute of Marine Fisheries and Oceanology, University of the Philippines in the Visayas; UP Center for Integrative and Development Studies; and the University of the Philippines Press, Diliman, Quezon City. 249 p.

Documents available for download at (SPC website):

<http://www.spc.int>

62. Barut, N.C. and E.G. Garvilles. 2009. **Annual Report to the Commission Part 1: Information on Fisheries, Research, and Statistics.** Scientific Committee Regular Session, Port Vila, Vanuatu, 10-21 August 2009, 5th. Western and Central Pacific Fisheries Commission, Pohnpei, Federated States of Micronesia. 31 p.
63. Barut, N.C. and E.G. Garvilles. 2008. **Annual Report – Part 1: Information on Fisheries, Research, and Statistics.** Scientific Committee Regular Session, Port Moresby, Papua New Guinea, 11-22 August 2008, 4th. Western and Central Pacific Fisheries Commission, Pohnpei, Federated States of Micronesia.
64. Barut, N.C. and E.G. Garvilles. 2007. **Annual Report – Part 1: Information on Fisheries, Research, and Statistics.** Scientific Committee Regular Session, Honolulu, United States of America, 13-24 August 2007, 3rd. Western and Central Pacific Fisheries Commission, Pohnpei, Federated States of Micronesia. 10 p.
65. Barut, N.C. and E.G. Garvilles. 2006. **Annual Report – Part I: Information on Fisheries, Research and Statistics.** Scientific Committee Regular Session, Manila, Philippines, 7-18 August 2006, 2nd. Western and Central Pacific Fisheries Commission, Pohnpei, Federated States of Micronesia. 14 p.
66.]Barut, N. 2002. **National Tuna Fishery Report – Philippines [NFR-18].** Standing Committee on Tuna and Billfish, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA, 22-27 July 2002, 15th. SPC, Secretariat of the Pacific Community, Noumea, New Caledonia. 5 p.

- 
67. Williams, P.G. 2002. **Current status of data available from the Indonesian and Philippines domestic tuna fisheries [SWG-8]**. Standing Committee on Tuna and Billfish, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA, 22-27 July 2002, 15th. SPC, Secretariat of the Pacific Community, Noumea, New Caledonia. 10 p.
68. Schoppe, S. 2000. **Sea cucumber fishery in the Philippines**. *SPC Beche-de-mer Information Bulletin* 13: 10-13.
69. Watson, I., G. Vigers, K.S. Ong, C. McPherson, N. Millson, A. Tang and D. Gass (eds.). 1999. **ASEAN Marine Environmental Management: Towards Sustainable Development and Integrated Management of the Marine Environment in ASEAN**. *Proceedings of the Fourth ASEAN-Canada Technical Conference on Marine Science (26 - 30 October, 1998), Langkawi, Malaysia*. EVS Environment Consultants, North Vancouver and Department of Fisheries, Malaysia. 609 pp.
- D.V. Khoa and D.T. Bai. **ASEAN Marine Environmental Quality Criteria (AMEQC) for Dissolved Oxygen**. pp. 27-37.
 - J.V. Juario, J.R. Silapan and D.S. Ontoy. **A Review of Toxicity Tests Using *Chanos chanos* Fry and *Penaeus monodon* Postlarvae**. pp. 57-62.
 - P.F.J. Otico, E.S. Deocadiz, J.P. Tagasa and J.B. Ty. **Acute Toxicity Test for Cyanide Using (*Chanos chanos*) Fry**. pp. 76-85.
 - M.N.E. Montaño, R.S. Bonifacio, M.M. del Callar and J.A. Mendoza. **Use of the Carageenophyte *Kappaphycus alvarezii* (Dot) Doty as a Test Organism in Marine Water Toxicity Tests**. pp. 86-93.
 - F.I. Santiago and M.P. Peñarroyo. **Effects of Arsenic on the Fertilization of Sea Urchin, *Tripneustes gratilla***. pp. 98-101.
 - G.I.P. Urriza and G.S. Jacinto. **The Effect of Pond Effluent and Sediment Elutriates on the Phytoplankton *Skeletonema costatum***. pp. 115-123.
 - G. S. Jacinto, M.L. San Diego-McGlone, I.B. Velasquez, and S.V. Smith. **N and P Budget of Manila Bay, Philippines**. pp. 341-345.
 - G.S. Jacinto, J.P. Duyanen, C.I.S. Narcise and E.C. Santiago. **Approaches In Assessing Contamination of Sediments by Trace Elements and PAHs in Manila Bay**. pp. 352-363.
 - F.F.A. Bajarias. **Distribution of Marine Dinoflagellates in the Philippines**. pp. 458-467.
 - Z.V. Abuso, L.M.T. Cabella and L.C. Tuazon. **Red Tide Monitoring in Maqueda and Villareal Bays Samar, Central Philippines**. pp. 488-498.
 - C.R. Pagdilao and Task Leaders. **Assessment of the ASEAN-Canada Cooperative Programme on Marine Science - Phase II: Accomplishments in the Philippines**. pp. 532-545.
70. Vigers, G., K.S. Ong, C. McPherson, N. Millson, I Watson and A. Tang (eds.). 1997. **ASEAN Marine Environmental Management: Quality Criteria and Monitoring for Aquatic Life and Human Health Protection**. *Proceedings of the ASEAN-Canada technical Conference on Marine Science (24-28 June, 1996), Penang, Malaysia*. EVS Environment Consultants, North Vancouver and Department of Fisheries Malaysia. 817 pp.

- 
- a. P. Chongprasith, W. Utoomprukporn and C. Rattikhansukha. **ASEAN Marine Environmental Quality Criteria (AMEQC) for Zinc.** pp. 22-31.
 - b. E.S. Deocadiz. **Derivation of Marine Environmental Quality Criteria for Total Suspended Solids.** pp. 32-41.
 - c. M.K. Wong and W.L. Tan. **ASEAN Marine Environmental Quality Criteria for Lead.** pp. 42-56.
 - d. Z.V. Abuso, L.M.T. Cabella and L.C. Tuazon. **Red Tide Monitoring in Carigara Bay Central Philippines.** pp. III-37 – III-66.
 - e. I.B. Velasquez, G.S. Jacinto, C.I. Narcise and N.C.T. Cuaresma, Jr. **The Role of Dissolved Nutrients and Other Abiotic Factors in Red Tide Episodes in Manila Bay.** pp. III-67 – III-78.
 - f. F.I. Santiago and M.V. Pacio. **Toxicity Testing of Cadmium, Mercury, Nitrate and Nitrite on the Fertilization and Larval Development of *Tripneustes gratilla* L.** pp. IV-21 – IV-26.
 - g. C.I.S. Narcise and G.S. Jacinto. **Distribution of Trace Metals in Manila Bay Sediments.** pp. V-65 – V-70.
 - h. R.A. Corrales. **Stages in the Life History of *Pyrodinium bahamense* var. *compressum* in vitro.** pp. VI-11 – VI-13.
 - i. S.L. Tong, S.H. Goh, A. Rani Abdullah, N.M. Tahir and C.W. Wang. **Development of ASEAN Marine Water Quality Criteria for Oil and Grease.** pp. VII-1 – VII-15.
 - j. C.W. Wang. **Microbial Water Quality Criterion for Fish and Shellfish Culture in Coastal Waters.** pp. VII-16 – VII-27.
 - k. P. Chongprasith and W. Wilairatanadilok. **ASEAN Marine Environmental Quality Criteria (AMEQC) for Phosphate.** pp. VII-28 – VII-33.
 - l. A.Bt. Awaluddin and M.B. Mokhtar. **Toxicity Studies of Metals on Post Larvae of Giant Tiger Prawn, *Penaeus monodon*: Towards Achieving Safety Criteria for Seafood Species in Malaysia/Southeast Asia.** pp. VII-44 – VII-50.
 - m. C.W. Wang. **Assessment of Microbial Quality of Coastal Waters in Southeast Asian Countries.** pp. VIII-39 – VIII-42.
 - n. D.C.Q. Gonzales. **Chronic Toxicity of Cadmium, Copper and Mercury to Unicellular Marine Algae, *Tetraslemis* sp./*Tetraslemis tetrahele*.** pp. X-9 – X-12.
 - o. R.S. Bonifacio and M.N.E. Montaño. **Effects on the Chlorophyll Content of *Kappaphycus alvarezii* (Doty) Doty under Chronic Exposure to Heavy Metals.** pp. X-19 – X-24.
71. Watson, D., K.S. Ong and G. Vigers (eds.). 1995. **ASEAN Criteria and Monitoring: Advances in the Marine Environmental Management and Human Health Protection. Proceedings of the ASEAN-Canada Midterm Technical Review Conference on Marine Science (24-28 October 1994), Singapore.** EVS Environment Consultants, Vancouver, Canada and National Science and Technology Board, Singapore. 422 p.

- 
- a. P. Chongprasith, W. Utoomprukporn and C. Rattikhansuka. **ASEAN Marine Environmental Quality Criteria for Cadmium.** pp. 44-52.
 - b. L.M.G. Panggabean and H. Sanusi. **ASEAN Marine Environmental Water Quality Criteria for Phenols.** pp. 53-61.
 - c. W. Widjarsih Kastoro, M. Hutomo and D. Hindarti. **ASEAN Marine Environment Quality Criteria for Temperature.** pp. 62-68.
 - d. Y. Darmayati, D. Hindarti and Sulistijo. **ASEAN Marine Water Quality Criteria for Chromium.** pp. 69-80.
 - e. N.E. Montaño, A.N.C. Dy, M.M. Loquias and A.C. Siringan. **Germination Tests in the Marine Environment: Notes on the use of *Enhalus acoroides* (L.f.) Royle seeds.** pp. 89-96.
 - f. V.R. Diaz. **Preliminary Results of Acute Toxicity Tests for Mercury and Cadmium on Milkfish (*Chanos chanos*) Juveniles.** pp. 112-115.
 - g. D.C.Q. Gonzales. **Chronic Toxicity of Cadmium, Copper and Mercury to a Marine Phytoplankton, *Tetraselmis* sp.: Preliminary Results.** pp. 116-119.
 - h. F.I. Santiago and M.V. Pacio. **Toxicity Testing of Mercury and Cadmium on the Fertilization and Development of a Sea Urchin, *Tripneustes gratilla* L.: A Preliminary Report.** pp. 120-122.
 - i. N.A.M. Shazili and A.T. Law. **Acute Toxicity of Arsenic to the Tiger Prawn, *Penaeus monodon*.** pp. 128-131.
 - j. I.B. Velasquez and G.S. Jacinto. **Wet and Dry Season Nutrient Regimes in Manila Bay.** pp. 278-284.
 - k. R.D. Guerrero III, R.R. Tejero and P.A. Caoili. **An Assessment of the Monitoring and Warning Systems for Red Tide in the Philippines and Policy Implications.** pp. 372-375.
 - l. M.A.M. Acedera and C.R. Pagdilao. **Implementation of the ACCPMS-II in the Philippines: A Preliminary Evaluation and Recommendations.** pp. 391-395.
 - m. D. Watson. **Institutional Strengthening and Development Planning for Capacity-building in ASEAN Environmental Sciences.** pp. 396-402.
72. Watson, D., D. Setiapermana and G. Vigers (eds.). 1993. **Proceedings of the First ASEAN-Canada Technical Planning Workshop on Marine Science, Jakarta, Indonesia on November 16-21, 1992, Volume 1.** EVS Environment Consultants Ltd., North Vancouver, Canada and Indonesian Institute of Science, Jakarta, Indonesia. 558 pp.
- a. Ella Deocadiz. **Environmental Quality Criteria and Standards in the Philippines.** pp. 65-72.
 - b. Gil S. Jacinto. **Marine Pollution Monitoring in the Philippines.** pp. 101-104.
 - c. Cielito Gonzales. **A Report on the Red Tide Management in the Philippines.** pp. 129-130.

- 
73. Yap, H.T., M. Bohle-Carbonell and E.D. Gomez. 1990. **Proceedings of the ASEAN-EC Seminar, Workshop on Marine Sciences, Manila, Philippines, 12-16 April 1987.** In: Oceanography and Marine Pollution: An ASEAN-EC Perspective. Marine Science Institute, University of the Philippines, Quezon City, Philippines. 384 pp.
- Gonzales, C.L. **Physical oceanographic research in the Philippines: a status report.** pp. 31-33.
 - Bilal, J. **Oil pollution monitoring in the ASEAN countries.** pp. 107-114.
 - Deocadiz, E.S. **Status of marine pollution research in the Philippines.** pp. 145-158.
 - Soria, S.P.C. and H. Theede. **Heavy metal concentrations in two species of shellfish from Manila Bay (Philippines).** pp. 238-251.
 - Acorda, L.A. **Bathing water quality in Eastern Manila.** pp. 252-263.
74. White, A.W., M. Anraku and K.K. Hooi (eds.). 1984. **Toxic Red Tides and Shellfish Toxicity in Southeast Asia.** The Southeast Asian Fisheries Development Center and the International Development Research Centre.
- Arafiles, L.M., R. Hermes and J.B.T. Morales. **Lethal effect of paralytic shellfish poison (PSP) from *Perna viridis* with notes on the distribution of *Pyrodinium bahamense* var. *compressa* during a red tide in the Philippines.** pp. 43-51.
 - Estudillo, R.A. and C.L. Gonzales. **Red tides and paralytic shellfish poisoning in the Philippines.** pp. 52-79.
 - Gacutan, R.Q., M.Y. Tabbu, T. de Castro, A.B. Gallego, M. Bulalacao, L. Arafiles and F. Icatlo, Jr. **Detoxification of *Pyrodinium*-generated paralytic shellfish poisoning toxin in *Perna viridis* from Western Samar, Philippines.** pp. 80-85.
75. Additional References from WorldFish (C. Casal):
- Cabral, R. B., & Aliño, Porfirio M. (2011). **Transition from common to private coasts: Consequences of privatization of the coastal commons.** *Ocean & Coastal Management*, 54(1), 66-74. doi:10.1016/j.ocecoaman.2010.10.023
 - Choo, P.-sze. (2008). **The Philippines : a hotspot of sea cucumber fisheries in Asia.** FAO *Fisheries and Aquaculture Technical Paper*. No. 516. Rome, FAO., 119-140.
 - Crabtree, A., & Douglas, P. (2007). Coastal / Marine Tourism Trends in the Coral Triangle and Strategies for Sustainable Development Interventions, (November).
 - DENR. (2005). Coastal resource Management. **Philippines Environment Monitor.**
 - DENR. (2011). **National Plan of Action for the Coral Triangle Initiative on Coral Reefs, Fisheries and Food Security.** Republic of the Philippines. (p. 65 p).
 - Dubinsky, Z. and N. S. (2011). **Coral Reefs: An Ecosystem in Transition.**
 - D'Agnes, H., Castro, J., D'Agnes, L., & Montebon, R. (2005). **Gender Issues within the Population-Environment Nexus in Philippine Coastal Areas.** *Coastal Management*, 33(4), 447-458. doi:10.1080/08920750500217989



83. Eder, J. F. (2005). **Coastal Resource Management and Social Differences in Philippine Fishing Communities.** *Human Ecology*, 33(2), 147-169. doi:10.1007/s10745-005-2430-Z
84. FISH. (2005). **Consolidated report: Baseline assessment of the capture fisheries and marine protected areas (Reef habitats) in the FISH Project's Focal Areas: Coron Bay, Danajon Bank, Lanuza Bay, and Tawi-Tawi Bay Fish.**
85. FISH. (2010). **7 years and 4 seas our quest for sustainable fisheries.**
86. Francisco, H. A. (2003). **Environmental Service “Payments”: Experiences , Constraints and Potential in The Philippines.**
87. Garcia, S. M. (2009). **Rising to Depletion ? The state of national marine fisheries.** Prepared for the Global Program on Fisheries (PROFISH). Preliminary Report. April 2009 (version 2). AGriculture and Rural Development Department. The World Bank. Washington D.C., (April).
88. Hutomo, M., A. N. and D. (2009). **Regional Coastal Resources and Environment Profile for ASEAN Region.** Environment.
89. Lavides, M. N., Polunin, N. V. C., Stead, S. M., Tabaranza, D. G., Comeros, M. T., & Dongallo, J. R. (2010). **Finfish disappearances around Bohol, Philippines inferred from traditional ecological knowledge.** *Environmental Conservation*, 36(03), 235. doi:10.1017/S0376892909990385
90. Lymer, D., Funge-Smith, S. and W. M. (2010). **Status and potential of fisheries and aquaculture in Asia and the Pacific 2010.** FAO Regional Office for Asia and the Pacific. RAP Publication 2010/17. (p. 85 pp).
91. Maliao, R. J., Pomeroy, R. S., & Turingan, R. G. (2009). **Performance of community-based coastal resource management (CBCRM) programs in the Philippines: A meta-analysis.** *Marine Policy*, 33(5), 818-825. Elsevier. doi:10.1016/j.marpol.2009.03.003
92. Melbourne-Thomas, J., Johnson, C. R., Aliño, P.M., Geronimo, R. C., Villanoy, C. L., & Gurney, G. G. (2011). **A multi-scale biophysical model to inform regional management of coral reefs in the western Philippines and South China Sea.** *Environmental Modelling & Software*, 26(1), 66-82. doi:10.1016/j.envsoft.2010.03.033
93. Nañola, C. L., Aliño, Porfirio M., & Carpenter, K. E. (2010). **Exploitation-related reef fish species richness depletion in the epicenter of marine biodiversity.** *Environmental Biology of Fishes*, 90(4), 405-420. doi:10.1007/s10641-010-9750-6
94. Nuñal, D. R. M., & T, J. Q. D.-corrales R. (n.d.). **The Fisheries of Central Visayas , Philippines : Status and Trends.** Exchange Organizational Behavior Teaching Journal.
95. Office, M., Resources, N., & Avenue, V. (2004). Sun, sea and sand. *Program*.
96. Padilla, J. E. (2008). **Analysis of Coastal and Marine Resources : A Contribution to the Philippine.**
97. Padilla, J., R. Rosales, P. B. and E. A.-S. (n.d.). **Development Of National And Local Government Fisheries Registration And Licensing Frameworks For The Philippines: Registration And Licensing Framework For The Commercial Capture Fisheries Sector of the Philippines.**
98. Primavera, J. H. (2002). **CRM in the Philippines: Seeds of Hope.**

99. Salamanca, A. M. (2003). **The cost of action : CRM investment in the Philippines.** NAGA, *WorldFish Center Quarterly*, 26(2), 25-29.
100. Sørensen, T. K. (2002). **Coral Reef Resource Management in the Philippines** Coral Reef Resource Management in. *Ecology*.
101. Terashima, H. and T. E. C. (2010). WORKSHOP 1 : COASTAL / OCEAN POLICY AND LEGISLATION : IMPLEMENTATION The East Asian Seas Congress 2009, (November 2009), 13.
102. Weeks, R., Russ, G. R., Alcala, A. C., & White, A. T. (2010). **Effectiveness of marine protected areas in the Philippines for biodiversity conservation.** *Conservation biology : the journal of the Society for Conservation Biology*, 24(2), 531-40. doi:10.1111/j.1523-1739.2009.01340.x
103. White, A.T., M. Ross, M. F. (2000). **Benefits and costs of coral reef and wetland management, Olango Island, Philippines** (p. 17 p.).
104. Williams, M. J. (2007). **Enmeshed: Australia and Southeast Asia's Fisheries.** Lowy Institute Paper 20. Lowy Institute for International Policy, 149p.

as of August 18, 2011.

Consolidated by **Dr. Edgardo D. Gomez**

Marine Science Specialist

ADB Knowledge Management for the Coral Triangle Initiative

RETA 7307

Email: km4cti@gmail.com